Colchester Street Name Plates august z01s.

E.J.Russell stated that these original cast iron street names were put up under the Town Clauses
Improvement Act of 1847.

He listed 15 that remained in 1983. They are in a particular simple style and can be hard to locate

due to the placing of them at first floor height which the eye does not naturally find . They are
also not always in the most obvious position in the streetscape either .

From his listing | cannot find those that were in

St Peters Street ( this was on the barge boarded wall of the house near Ryegate )
North Hill

Albert Street

Gray’s Cottages, East Street.

Those still in situ are :

Culver Street on the side wall of Jack’s shop




Vineyard Street off St Botolph'’s Street
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6 Belle View Road. Mr Russell did not list this in 1983.
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Cistern Yard, North Hill

Myrtle Terrace, 22-24 Myrtle Grove.




Bretts Buildings, Magdalen Street




James Street. Side wall of 1 Kendall Road. The unusual small sign is the
castiron one.
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Beaconsfield Avenue, junction with Butt Road.

BEACONSFIELD AVENUE




84 Roman Road on side wall facing to Lower Castle Park.




